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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Pooja Jha <pooja.jha@palbusinesssystems.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:28 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: GOA DABOLIAM LOUNGE - IT WORK 

Dear Sir  
 
Please check the price of below details  
 
 
 

Item name QTY Price  GST Total  

APC 600VA UPS Description APC 600VA UPS Dimension  3 2750 18% 8550

Numeric UPS  Description Numeric 1 KVA UPS  Dimension 1 
4950 18% 4950

9 U Rack Description 9 U Network Rack fully loaded 
Dimension 1 

5500 18% 5500

Network Switch 24 Port Description TP-Link TL-HG-1024D  1 5150 18% 5150

2D Barcode Scanner Description Model - Zebra DS 2208 ( 
2D Scanner)  3 

4850 18% 14550

INSPIRON AIO System Description INSPIRON AIO 7730 
Touch (Silver )Intel® Core i7-150U,16GB RAM,1TB SSD 
HDD,NO ODD WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE,27 Inch 
FHD  WVA  Touch 3 YEAR WTY INCLUDING WINDOWS  1 

110745
18% 

110745

Fibre Media Converter Description Single mode media 
convertor (singer fibre giga )pair  2 

1950 18% 3900

Logitech Keyboard  Description USB Keyboard 3 425 18% 1275

Logitech Mouse Description USB Mouse   3 198 18% 594

Fibre Slicing  Description 6 X 2 cores(both sides )  12 850 18% 10200

6F fibre cable  Description For fibre 
connectivity  Dimension 300 

29 18% 8700
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D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes  50 145 18% 7250

D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes  1 145 18% 145

Fibre patch cords Description 3 mtr fibre patch cords  6 1250 18% 7500

D-link single face plates  Description D-link single face 
plates   22 

95 18% 2090

Cat6 LAN cables  Description CAT6 LAN cables  1 7250 18% 7250

USB Hub  Description 4 port USB Hub 3 850 18% 2550
 
Delivery and Installation cost – EXTRA @ 30000+GST  
 
 

Thanks & Warm regards, 

Pooja Jha | Pal Business Systems | 
Landline.: 01145140928 | Cell : 9999534716, 9953658005 
Email : Pooja.jha@palbusinesssystems.com | web: http://www.palbusinesssystems.com 

We Deal in all IT products like, Server, Laptop, Desktop, Printers, Fiber Cable,Switch, CCTV Supply Installation & Maintenance, Biometric Solutions, 

Online & Offline UPS,Projectors, LED, Video Wall ,Video Conference Systems, System Integration, Digital Signage solution, IT Accessories etc., We 

design Board Rooms, FTTH, SERVER Room Setup, etc.,We have trained engineers to look after Sale Service/AMC.As on today we have 500 + satisfied 

customers across India. Please feel free to call us for further clarification. Looking forward for your valuable order. 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 22 November 2024 13:10 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: GOA DABOLIAM LOUNGE - IT WORK  
 
Dear Partner 
 
Kindly find below BOQ For IT work and provide quote , 
 

Item name QTY 
APC 600VA UPS Description APC 600VA UPS Dimension  3 

Numeric UPS  Description Numeric 1 KVA UPS  Dimension 1 

9 U Rack Description 9 U Ketwork Rack fully lodaded 
Dimension 1 
Network Switch 24 Port Description TP-Link TL-HG-1024D  1 

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

Fiber Media Converter Description Single mode media 
convertor  2 
Logitech Keyboard  Description USB Keyboard 3 
Logitech Mouse Description USB Mouse   3 
Fiber Slicing  Description 6 X 2 cores(both sides )  12 

6F fiber cable  Description For fiber 
connectivity  Dimension 300 
D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes  50 
D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes  1 
Fiber patch cords Description 3 mtr fiber patch cords  6 

D-link single face plates  Description D-link single face 
plates   22 
Cat6 LAN cables  Description CAT6 LAN cables  1 
USB Hub  Description 4 port USB Hub 3 

 
Delivery and Installation cost – will be included  
 
Delivery location – GOA DABOLIAM AIRPORT  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


